DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum

C Julia Vicidomini, Diane Cappiello
FROM: Joseph Seugling

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 2017-09-14

Approve the following IPAD application for installation and use on District Ipads at no cost to the
district:

Rethink EDU




a/15/2017

iTunes Preview

Rethink EDU
By Rethink Autism

Rethink ED on the App Store

COverview Music Videa Cliarts

iTunes is the world's easlest way to organize and add
to your digital media collection.

We are unable to find [Tunes on your computer, Ta download the
free app Rethink EDU by Rethink Autism, get iTunes now.

Already have TTunes? Click | Have [Tunes to apen it now.

View More by This Developar

This app is only avallable on the App Stare for 105 devices.

This app is designed for
both iPhane and iPad

Free

Category; Education
Updated: Dec 20, 2016
Version: 9.0.5

Size: 17.9 MB

Language; English

Seller: rethink autlsm (ne,
© Rathink

Rated 4+

Compatibility: Requires 105 8.8
of latar. Compatible with
iPhone, iPad, and fPod touch,

Cusromar Ratings
This application kasn't received

enough ratings to display a
summary.

More by Rethink Autism

Rethink BH

Description

Application far active Rethink First subscribers to assess and track skl acquisition and behavioral data for children
with spectal needs. Appropriate for professionals, organizations {l.., schools & agencies) and individuals.

Rethink Autisrm Weh Site  Rethink EDU Support

What's New in Version 9.0.5
Updated keywords and changed login screan shot

Screenshots iPhone | IFad
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